ROBERTS & PETTY, INC,

P.O. BOX 1427
PHOME 325-846-6452
BROWNWOOD, TEXAS 76804

MICKEY PERKINS DALE NIX REX BESSENT
Vice President President Treasurer
TO: | Brown County Law Enforcement
Attn. Les
FROM: Mickey J. Perkins
DATE: September 23, 2014
- RE: Replacement Steamer

Proposal is for a Groen Model No. HY-6G Convection Steamer, freight included, delivered to out dock.

7 ’ TOTAL $15,854.90

Prices good for 30 days.

If you have any questions please feel fre= to contact me.

Thank You, 7/)1% (4 %

PLEASE NOTE: The above bid and quotations BZfOI the equipment and parts set out and are based on a good faith astimate of
time required to perform. In the event that additional equipment and parts are required or any additional services are required or
requastad by the individual, partnership or corporation, requesting the foregoing bid, it will be necessary that a written request be
made and an agreement reached as to charges io be made by Roberts & Petty, Inc. for the additional equipment, parts and/or
services, Such agreement will be required prior to any. work or equipment or parts being furnished.

Itis also agreed that if payment for material and service is not received as agreed on, all reasonable attorney fees, legal cost and
interest in the amount HIGHEST ALLOWED BY LAW, W|LL BE CHARGED TO THE CUSTOMER.

Authorized Signature

WE ACCEPT VISA, MASTERCARD AND DISCOVER

“The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners
P O Box 12157 P O Box 4200
Austin, Texas 78711 Austin, Texas 78765-4200
1-800-803-9202 or 1-512-463-6589 1-800-B45-6584 or 1-512-526-5200
www.tdlr.texas.gov www.tshpe.state.tx.us
LIC #TACLAD00685C LIC # M7369
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